


Thaddeus Wojcik

Los Angeles, Ventura County, NYC

 twojck@wojciklawfirm.com

 888-774-1474

 [linkedin.com/in/thaddeuswojcik](https://www.linkedin.com/in/thaddeuswojcik)

Summary

Experienced legal counsel to entrepreneurs, small businesses, and investors. Advising clients starting, buying, selling, operating, financing, and investing in businesses U.S. Army Veteran

Practice locations in Los Angeles and Ventura County, CA; and New York City, NY.

Contact us when you want to:

- Start a business
- Buy a business
- Sell a business
- Finance a business
- Invest in a business
- Reorganize a business
- Merge with another business
- Break up with business partners
- Protect business secrets and IP
- Negotiate business contracts
- Negotiate business transactions
- Retain outside general counsel

About us:

- Flat-fee billing available
- Your calls and emails returned
- Your needs understood
- Your interests protected
- Legalese translated into English
- New York City + Los Angeles
- WojcikLawFirm.com

Attorney advertising / Prior results do not guarantee similar outcomes

Experience



Founder & Principal

WojcikLawFirmPC

Jan 2010 - Present (11 years 9 months +)

I help entrepreneurs build their empires and protect their interests. I am a business lawyer for small businesses. After years in the monolithic New York City, big-firm model, I launched WLF to protect the

interests of small businesses taking an approach to lawyering that is value-added, not cost-centric. I do business formations. I do business contracts. I do deals: that is, buying, selling, and financing businesses. I protect intellectual property. Licensed and with a presence in New York City & Los Angeles, with association with a network of other stellar attorneys practicing in complementary practice areas, I keep my fingers on the pulse of two of the most important legal and finance markets // Learn more at www.WojcikLawFirm.com

Co-Founder, Vice President & General Counsel

GivKwik

Sep 2012 - Present (9 years 1 month +)

Simplify philanthropy. Amplify impact. Givkwik makes it easy for businesses of all sizes to engage customers and employees in corporate philanthropy initiatives. We provide turn-key solutions for: Donation Processing; Grant Distributions; Social Media Integration; Story-telling; and Impact Metrics.



Outside General Counsel

Orthodox Church in America

May 2008 - May 2014 (6 years 1 month)

Leveraging my expertise in governance, corporate ethics, organizational liability, contracts, and regulatory matters, I represented the church's unique not-for-profit corporation as both outside general counsel & outside special counsel for over 6 years, advising its officers and directors on a broad range of organizational matters including: liability risk assessments; corporate governance; accountability standards; continuing D&O fiduciary education; employment matters; state and federal regulatory compliance; litigation management; insurance matters; clergy sexual misconduct policy & investigation advisory services; publishing rights; intellectual property matters; negotiation of commercial contracts; and other legal and organizational matters.

Senior Counsel

Roberts Ritholz Levy Sanders Chidekel & Fields LLP

Apr 2009 - Dec 2009 (9 months)

I represented entrepreneurial start-ups and established businesses in entertainment, media, technology and other industries in connection with corporate, securities, and credit transactions; joint ventures; corporate governance; structuring new business ventures; commercial and employment/consulting contracts; and technology and intellectual property matters.

Counsel

Oct 2006 - Mar 2009 (2 years 6 months)

BUSINESS AND FINANCE PRACTICE GROUP: I represented investors, entrepreneurial start-ups, and established publicly-traded and private companies across a range of corporate, securities, and credit transactions; securities compliance for debt and equity issuances; joint ventures; corporate governance; structuring new business ventures; not-for-profit and religious corporation matters; commercial and employment/consulting contracts; and technology and intellectual property matters.



Associate

Phillips Nizer LLP

Mar 2001 - Oct 2006 (5 years 8 months)

CORPORATE AND TECHNOLOGY PRACTICE GROUPS: I represented investors, entrepreneurial start-ups, and established publicly-traded and private businesses across a range of complex corporate, securities, and credit transactions; securities compliance for debt and equity issuances; corporate governance; technology law; not-for-profit and religious corporations matters; commercial and employment/consulting contracts; and intellectual property and trade-secret matters.

 **Associate**

Kelley Drye & Warren LLP

1998 - 2000 (3 years)

BUSINESS ORGANIZATIONS PRACTICE GROUP: I represented public and private companies and individuals in connection with a broad range of corporate, securities, and credit transactions; securities compliance matters; corporate governance issues; and commercial and employment/consulting contracts.

 **Associate**

Deloitte

1997 - 1998 (2 years)

Creative Tax Services, General Tax Services, and Mergers & Acquisitions practice groups.

 **Summer Associate (Summer '96)**

Pitney Hardin LLP

1996 - 1996 (1 year)

Summer associate; offer extended.

 **Sergeant / 98-C**

108th MI BN, Wildflecken, FRG

1986 - 1988 (3 years)

Intelligence analyst. Russian translator.

Education

 **Notre Dame Law School**

JD, Law

1994 - 1997

 **Temple University**

BBS, International Business

1990 - 1993

 **University of Minnesota**

1988 - 1988

 **US Army Foreign Language Training Center, Europe (FLTCE)**

Russian

1987 - 1987



U.S. Army Intelligence School, Ft Devens, MA

Electronic Warfare Operations Course (EWOC)

1986 - 1986



Joint Military Intelligence School, Goodfellow Air Force Base, TX

Electronic Warfare / Signal Intelligence Analyst (RU)

1985 - 1986



Defense Language Institute Foreign Language Center

Russian

1984 - 1985



Humboldt State University

Political Science

1983 - 1984



Crespi Carmelite High School

College Preparatory

1979 - 1983

Licenses & Certifications



Licensed Attorney - State Bar of California

208307



Licensed Attorney - New York State Bar Association

4333761

Skills

Corporate Law • Start-ups • Mergers & Acquisitions • Entrepreneurship • Corporate Governance • Intellectual Property • Strategy • Joint Ventures • Contract Negotiation • Venture Capital